
 
 
 

Public Safety and Protection 
Sub-Committee A 

 

Agenda 
 
 
 

Date:      Tuesday, 18 April 2023 
Time:      11.30 am 
Venue:   Beira Room, City Hall, College Green, Bristol, 
BS1 5TR 
 
Distribution: 
 
Councillors: Amal Ali (Chair), Marley Bennett, Richard Eddy, Sarah Classick and Heather Mack 
 
Copies to: Sarah Flower (Licensing Policy Advisor), Lynne Harvey (Legal Advisor), Kate Burnham-
Davies, Abigail Holman (Licensing Policy Advisor), Jonathan Martin (Trading Standards and Private 
Housing Manager), Wayne Jones, Carl Knights (Licensing Policy Advisor), Shreena Parmar (Legal 
Advisor) and Allison Taylor (Democratic Services Officer) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Issued by: Jeremy Livitt, Democratic Services 
ity Hall, PO Box 3399, Bristol, BS1 9NE 
E-mail: democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk 
Date: Thursday 6th April 2023 (Re-published Tuesday 11th April 2023) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

mailto:democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk


 
Public Safety and Protection Sub-Committee A – Agenda 

 

 

Agenda 
  

1. Welcome and Safety Information   
 (Pages 4 - 5)  

2. Apologies for Absence   
   

3. Declarations of Interest   
   

4. Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on Tuesday 28th 
February 2023  

 

To confirm as a correct record for signing by the Chair. 
 

(Pages 6 - 13) 

  

5. Public Forum   
Up to 30 minutes is allowed for this item. 
  
Any member of the public or Councillor may participate in Public Forum.  The 
detailed arrangements for so doing are set out in the Public Information Sheet at 
the back of this agenda.  Public Forum items should be emailed to 
democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk and please note that the following deadlines 
will apply in relation to this meeting:- 
  
Questions - Written questions must be received 3 clear working days prior to the 
meeting.  For this meeting, this means that your question(s) must be received in 
this office at the latest by 5pm on Wednesday 12th April 2023. 
  
Petitions and Statements - Petitions and statements must be received on the 
working day prior to the meeting.  For this meeting this means that your 
submission must be received in this office at the latest by 12 Noon on Monday 
17th April 2023. 
  
Please note, your time allocated to speak may have to be strictly limited if 
there are a lot of submissions. This may be as short as one minute. 
 

 

  

6. Suspension of Committee Procedure Rules CMR10 and CMR11 
Relating to the Moving of Motions and Rules of Debate  

 

Recommended – that having regard to the quasi-judicial nature of the business 
on the Agenda, those Committee Procedure Rules relating to the moving of 

 

mailto:democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk


 
Public Safety and Protection Sub-Committee A – Agenda 

 

 

motions and the rules of debate (CMR10 and 11) be suspended for the duration 
of the meeting. 
  
 
  

7. Exclusion of Press and Public   
Recommended – that under Section 11A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 
the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on 
the ground that involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Part 1of Schedule 12A to the Act, as amended. 
 

 

  

8. AF - Report to Determine Whether Action Action Should Be 
taken Against The Holder of a Hackney Carriage Driver and a 
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence - CANCELLED  

 

   

9. DP - Report to Determine Whether Action Should be Taken 
Against the Holder of a Hackney Carriage Driver Licence  

11.30 am 

 (Pages 14 - 96)  

10. LUNCH  12.30 pm 
   

11. NO - Report to Consider Whether Action Needs To Be Taken 
With Regard to a Current Private Hire Driver and Vehicle 
Licence  

1.00 pm 

 (Pages 97 - 113) 
 
 



www.bristol.gov.uk  

 

 

Public Information Sheet 
 

Inspection of Papers - Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
 

You can find papers for all our meetings on our website at https://www.bristol.gov.uk/council-meetings  
 

Covid-19: changes to how we hold public meetings 
 

Following changes to government rules, we’ll use video conferencing to hold all public meetings, 
including Cabinet, Full Council, regulatory meetings (where planning and licensing decisions are made) 
and scrutiny. 
 
Councillors will use Zoom or Skype for Business to take part in the meetings and vote on agenda items. 
 
We’ll stream the meetings live on YouTube. 
 
You can submit statements, questions and petitions ahead of the meetings in the same way as usual. 
We will send all statements to participating Councillors in advance and respond to all questions and 
petitions in writing. 
 
You will not be able to present a public submission at the meeting at the current time. We’re looking 
into options for increasing public participation at meetings held using video conferencing, including 
being able to present a statement or ask supplementary questions using Zoom. We hope to have this 
in place in by late May 2020.  
 
Email democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk  if you have any questions. 

Public Forum 
 

Members of the public may make a written statement ask a question or present a petition to most 
meetings.  Your statement or question will be sent to the Committee.  Please submit it to 
democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk    The following requirements apply: 

 
• The statement is received no later than 12.00 noon on the working day before the meeting and is 

about a matter which is the responsibility of the committee concerned. 
• The question is received no later than 5pm three clear working days before the meeting. 
• Any statement submitted should be no longer than one side of A4 paper. For copyright reasons, 

we are unable to reproduce or publish newspaper or magazine articles that may be attached to 
statements. 

By participating in public forum business, we will assume that you have consented to your name and 
the details of your submission being recorded and circulated to the Committee and published within 
the minutes. Your statement or question will also be made available to the public at the meeting to 
which it relates and may be provided upon request in response to Freedom of Information Act 
requests in the future. 

 

Page 4

Agenda Item 1

https://www.bristol.gov.uk/council-meetings
mailto:democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk
mailto:democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk


www.bristol.gov.uk  

 

 

We will try to remove personal and identifiable information.  However, because of time constraints we 
cannot guarantee this, and you may therefore wish to consider if your statement contains information 
that you would prefer not to be in the public domain.  Public Forum statements will not be posted on 
the council’s website. Other committee papers may be placed on the council’s website and 
information within them may be searchable on the internet. 
 
During the meeting: 

 
• Public Forum is normally one of the first items on the agenda, although statements and petitions 

that relate to specific items on the agenda may be taken just before the item concerned. 
• There will be no debate on statements or petitions.  Public Forum will be circulated to the 

Committee members prior to the meeting and then noted at the meeting. 
• Please note that only written submissions can be considered at this time. 

 
For further information about procedure rules please refer to our Constitution 

https://www.bristol.gov.uk/how-council-decisions-are-made/constitution 
 

The privacy notice for Democratic Services can be viewed at www.bristol.gov.uk/about-our-
website/privacy-and-processing-notices-for-resource-services 

 
Webcasting/ Recording of meetings 

 
Members of the public attending meetings or taking part in Public forum are advised that all Full 

Council and Cabinet meetings and some other committee meetings are now filmed for live or 
subsequent broadcast via the council's webcasting pages. The whole of the meeting is filmed (except 

where there are confidential or exempt items).   
 
 

Other formats and languages and assistance for those with hearing impairment 
 

You can get committee papers in other formats (e.g. large print, audio tape, braille etc) or in 
community languages by contacting the Democratic Services Officer.  Please give as much notice as 

possible.  We cannot guarantee re-formatting or translation of papers before the date of a particular 
meeting. 

 

Page 5

https://www.bristol.gov.uk/how-council-decisions-are-made/constitution
http://www.bristol.gov.uk/about-our-website/privacy-and-processing-notices-for-resource-services
http://www.bristol.gov.uk/about-our-website/privacy-and-processing-notices-for-resource-services
http://www.bristol.public-i.tv/site/


democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk
 

 

 
 
 
 

Members Present: 
 
Councillors Amal Ali (Chair) (part), Marley Bennett and Richard Eddy. 
 

 
Officers in Attendance: 
 
Ronald Sempebwa (Legal Services), Carl Knights (Licensing Team) (Policy Officer Agenda Items Nos. 8, 9 
and 10; Presenting Officer Agenda Items Nos. 11, 12, 13 and 14), Wayne Jones (Neighbourhood 
Enforcement Team) (Presenting Officer Agenda Items Nos. 8 and 9), Alison Wright (Neighbourhood 
Enforcement Team) (Presenting Officer Agenda Item No. 10) and Norman Cornthwaite (Democratic 
Services)  
 
Also in attendance: 
 
P C Patrick Quinton (Avon and Somerset Police) (Agenda Item No. 9 – Witness) 

 
1. Welcome and Safety Information 

 
The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and drew attention to the safety information. 

 
2. Apologies for Absence 

 
 Apologies were received from Councillors Sarah Classick and Heather Mack. 
 

3. Declarations of Interest 

 
Nothing was declared. 

 
4. Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on 20th December 2022 
 
Resolved – that the Minutes agreed as a correct record of the Meeting. 

 

Public Document Pack

Bristol City Council
Minutes of the Public Safety and Protection Sub-   
Committee A

28th February 2023 at 10.00 am
th October 2022 at 10.00 am 
am

Page 6

Agenda Item 4

mailto:democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk


democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk
 

 

5. Public Forum 

 
Nothing was received. 

 
6. Suspension of Committee Procedure Rules CMR10 and CMR11 Relating to the Moving of Motions 
and Rules of Debate 

 
Resolved – that Committee procedure rules CMR10 and CMR11 be suspended relating to the moving of 
motions and rules of debate. 

 
7. Exclusion of the Press and Public 

 
Resolved – that that the press and public be excluded from the following items of business to allow 
consideration of items containing exempt information under Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12(A) of 
the Local Government Act 1972. 

 
8. To consider whether action needs to be taken with regards to a Private Hire Driver’s Licence – MS  
 
MS was in attendance. 
 
The Neighbourhood Enforcement Officer introduced the report and summarised it for everyone. 
 
In response to a question concerning the DBS process, the Licensing Officer explained that it normally takes 
6 to 8 weeks. 
 
MS put his case highlighting the following: 
 

• The issue was triggered by an incident outside his house; a third party made false allegations to the 
Police; the Police came to his house but he refused to provide a specimen; he made a statement; he 
was charged; appeared in court on 7th February; pleaded not guilty; the case was dismissed; he did 
not receive a copy of the court papers relating to the case 

• He was not aware that he is required to report any such incidents to BCC 
• He has attended a verification appointment for a new DBS but only provided two ID documents 

rather than the three documents required; he has yet to book another appointment 
• He has been a taxi driver for more than 11 years 

 
The Licensing Officer reminded everyone that self reporting of all incidents is required by all licensed 
drivers. MS had failed to do this. Had BCC been made aware of the incident described by MS, they would 
have sought further information; the Police would have let DBS know of any incidents or charges. 
 
MS and the Neighbourhood Enforcement Officer left the room whilst the Committee made its decision 
and later returned to hear the decision announced. 
 
Decision and reasons 
 
The Committee considered very carefully all the written and verbal evidence that it had received. 
 
The Committee noted their Policy in relation to this case. 

Page 7

mailto:democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk


democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk
 

 

 
The Committee noted that MS had failed to provide a specimen as required by the Police and had failed 
to self report the incident to BCC even though it is a requirement of his licence. It was also noted that 
he had failed to provide all three of the required ID documents at his DBS verification appointment. 
 
In view of the above, the Committee decided that the Private Hire Driver’s Licence held by him should 
be revoked as he can no longer be considered a fit and proper person to hold such a licence. 
 
Resolved (unanimously) – that the Private Hire Driver’s Licence held by MS be revoked as he can no 
longer be considered a fit and proper person to hold such a licence. 
 

 
9. Application for the Renewal of a Private Hire Driver’s Licence – MJ 
 
MJ was in attendance, accompanied by his solicitor. 
 
The solicitor representing MJ advised everyone that he has pleaded guilty to the offence of Perverting 
the Course of Justice. 
 
The Neighbourhood Enforcement Officer introduced the report and summarised it for everyone.  
 
The Licensing Officer reminded everyone that the Policy states that a driver found guilty of Perverting 
the Course of Justice would not normally be granted a licence for 7 years, however it had to be noted 
that this case has not yet gone to court. 
 
P C Quinton stated that the previous day (27th February 2023) in relation to the speeding offence, he 
had received photographic evidence confirming MJ as the driver of the vehicle. The penalty points for 
the offence have been added to MJ’s DVLA Licence. The investigation of the offence of Perverting the 
Course of Justice continues and he would be interviewing MJ later that day. The file would then be 
passed to the CPS. There are no other incidents relating to MJ.  
 
The solicitor put the case for MJ highlighting the following: 
 

• He has pleaded guilty to the offence in question 
• He has five children and a mortgage 
• He was concerned that had he admitted the speeding offence and taken the points he would 

have lost his DVLA Licence 
• Without his DVLA Licence he would not have been able to work as a taxi driver and this is his 

livelihood 
• Not being allowed a taxi licence for 7 years for Perverting the Course of Justice is a severe 

punishment 
• He is just a taxi driver providing for his family 
• He has admitted his guilt and asks for leniency 

 
MJ, his solicitor and the Neighbourhood Enforcement Officer left the room whilst the Committee made 
its decision and later returned to hear the decision announced. 
 
Decision and reasons 
 

Page 8

mailto:democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk


democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk
 

 

The Committee considered very carefully all the written and verbal evidence that it had received. 
 
The Committee noted their Policy in relation to this case. 
 
It was noted that MJ has admitted the offence but the case has not yet come before a court. Members 
noted that the offence relates to the honesty of the driver. 
 
The Committee noted that MJ can apply again for a licence at any time. 
 
The Committee therefore decided to refuse the application by MJ for the renewal of his Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence as he can no longer be considered a fit and proper person to hold such a licence. 
 
Resolved (unanimously) – that the application for the renewal of the Private Hire Driver’s Licence held by 
MJ be refused as he can no longer be considered a fit and proper person to hold such a licence. 
 
 
10. Application for the Renewal of Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence and whether action should be 
taken against the holder of a Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence - MH 

 
MH was in attendance. 
 
The complainant and her father were also in attendance. 
 
The Neighbourhood Enforcement Officer introduced the report and summarised it for everyone.  
 
In response to a question, the Neighbourhood Enforcement Officer stated that there was no evidence 
to suggest that MH knew the man she stopped for; he appeared to be drunk but did not fall over. 
 
The complainant confirmed her statement and summarised it for everyone. In response to a question, 
she stated that she was disappointed that a female taxi driver was not more aware of her feelings and 
concerns when she stopped the taxi. 
 
MH confirmed her statement. She also answered questions highlighting the following: 
 

• Her passenger may have been uncomfortable when she stopped the taxi 
• She did not know the man 
• He was drunk and she was concerned about him 
• She did not intend to let him in the taxi 
• He was on the floor when she returned from dropping off the complainant 
• She could not recall the fare that was showing on the meter 

 
MH, the complainant and her father left the room whilst the Committee made its decision and later 
returned to hear the decision announced. 
 
Decision and reasons 
 
The Committee considered very carefully all the written and verbal evidence that it had received. 
 
The Members noted their Policy. 

Page 9

mailto:democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk


democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk
 

 

 
The Members noted that there were different versions of the events, that MH had stopped her vehicle 
when she already had a passenger and ignored the wishes and concerns of the passenger (the complainant) 
who asked her not to stop as she had great concerns about her safety, and that MH had been non- 
compliant in the use of her meter. 
 
The Members therefore decided that the application made by MH for the renewal of a Hackney Carriage 
Driver’s Licence should be refused as she is no longer a fit and proper person to hold such a licence and that 
the Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence held by MH be revoked. 
 
Resolved (unanimously) – that the application made by MH for the renewal of a Hackney Carriage Driver’s 
Licence be refused as she is no longer a fit and proper person to hold such a licence and that the Hackney 
Carriage Vehicle Licence held by MH be revoked. 
 
11. Application for the Grant of a Private Hire Driver’s Licence – SE 
 
SE was in attendance, accompanied a representative of Bristol Executive Cars. 
 
The Licensing Officer introduced the report and summarised it for everyone. 
 
The Bristol Executive Cars representative explained how the company operates and reasons for wanting an 
exemption from the Knowledge Test. All journeys are pre-booked 24 hours before allowing drivers to 
research the journey; although customers originate in Bristol, the journeys involve travel outside the city, a 
number are long distance; many customers are regular users of their services; all the cars are high quality 
vehicles. 
 
SE summarised his background. 
 
SE and the Bristol Executive Cars representative left the room whilst the Committee made its decision 
and later returned to hear the decision announced. 
 
Decision and reasons 
 
The Committee considered very carefully all the written and verbal evidence that it had received. 
 
The Members noted their Policy. 
 
The Members decided to make an exception to their Policy in this case in view of the type of work that 
SE would be undertaking for Bristol Executive Cars. 
 
Resolved (unanimously) – that the application made by SE for a Private Hire Driver’s Licence be 
granted subject to him passing all parts of the Fit and Proper Person Test, except for the Knowledge 
Test from which he is granted an exemption. 
 
12. Application for the Grant of a Private Hire Driver’s Licence – DG 
 
DG was in attendance, accompanied a representative of Bristol Executive Cars. 
 
The Licensing Officer introduced the report and summarised it for everyone. 

Page 10

mailto:democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk


democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk
 

 

 
The Bristol Executive Cars representative explained how the company operates and reasons for wanting an 
exemption from the Knowledge Test. All journeys are pre-booked 24 hours before allowing drivers to 
research the journey; although customers originate in Bristol, the journeys involve travel outside the city, a 
number are long distance; many customers are regular users of their services; all the cars are high quality 
vehicles. 
 
DG summarised his background. 
 
DG and the Bristol Executive Cars representative left the room whilst the Committee made its decision 
and later returned to hear the decision announced. 
 
Decision and reasons 
 
The Committee considered very carefully all the written and verbal evidence that it had received. 
 
The Members noted their Policy. 
 
The Members decided to make an exception to their Policy in this case in view of the type of work that 
DG would be undertaking for Bristol Executive Cars. 
 
Resolved (unanimously) – that the application made by DG for a Private Hire Driver’s Licence be 
granted subject to him passing all parts of the Fit and Proper Person Test, except for the Knowledge 
Test from which he is granted an exemption. 
 
13. Application for the Grant of a Private Hire Driver’s Licence – CB 
 
CB was in attendance, accompanied a representative of Bristol Executive Cars. 
 
The Licensing Officer introduced the report and summarised it for everyone. 
 
The Bristol Executive Cars representative explained how the company operates and reasons for wanting an 
exemption from the Knowledge Test. All journeys are pre-booked 24 hours before allowing drivers to 
research the journey; although customers originate in Bristol, the journeys involve travel outside the city, a 
number are long distance; many customers are regular users of their services; all the cars are high quality 
vehicles. 
 
CB summarised his background. 
 
CB and Bristol Executive Cars representative left the room whilst the Committee made its decision and 
later returned to hear the decision announced. 
 
Decision and reasons 
 
The Committee considered very carefully all the written and verbal evidence that it had received. 
 
The Members noted their Policy. 
 
The Members decided to make an exception to their Policy in this case in view of the type of work that 

Page 11

mailto:democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk


democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk
 

 

CB would be undertaking for Bristol Executive Cars. 
 
Resolved (unanimously) – that the application made by CB for a Private Hire Driver’s Licence be 
granted subject to him passing all parts of the Fit and Proper Person Test, except for the Knowledge 
Test from which he is granted an exemption. 
 
(Cllr Ali left the Meeting and Cllr Eddy took the Chair.) 
 
14. Application for the Renewal of a Private Hire Driver’s Licence and if any action should be taken on 
a Private Hire Vehicle Licence – SS 
 
SS was in attendance, accompanied by his solicitor. 
 
The Licensing Officer introduced the report and summarised it for everyone. He confirmed that there 
have been no previous complaints against SS and the information supplied by the Police was included in 
the report. 
 
SS’s solicitor put his case and answered questions highlighting the following: 
 

• It can take 6 to 12 months after arrest for a decision on a rape case 
• SS was arrested on 3rd February 2023 and advised BCC on 7th February 2023; he apologised for 

not advising on the Monday 
• He was shocked at the malicious allegations; he has never been in trouble before 
• His ex-partner has a history of alcohol, mental illness and violence 
• He had allowed her to return to his house after she left 
• Some alleged incidents go back to 2017, but were not reported at the time 
• Character references have been supplied 
• His ex-partner continued to contact him after the alleged incident 
• The alleged incident has nothing to do with his work as a taxi driver 
• He has no blemish on his record as a taxi driver 
• Allegations can be made at any time without evidence but have to be investigated 
• The alleged rape took place on 22nd October 2022, was reported in January (2023) and SS was 

arrested on 3rd February 2023 
• The couple met in August 2016, her husband was ill, he got better and she went back with him, 

they got together at a later date 
• She lost her flat during Covid and moved in with him 
• He asked her to leave in October (2022); she left and came back 
• They had sex in October 2022 but it was consensual 
• He denies the allegations 
• There is no evidence that SS is not a fit and proper person 

 
SS and his solicitor left the room whilst the Committee made its decision and later returned to hear the 
decision announced. 
 
Decision and reasons 
 
The Committee considered very carefully all the written and verbal evidence that it had received. 
 

Page 12

mailto:democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk


democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk
 

 

The Members noted their Policy. 
 
The Members noted that their overriding responsibility is the safety of the public, they have only heard 
one version of events and at this stage it is only an allegation. 
 
Given the seriousness of the allegation, the Members considered that SS could no longer be deemed a 
fit and person and that the application has made for the renewal of his Private Hire Driver’s Licence 
should be refused. 
 
Resolved (unanimously) – that the application made by SS for the renewal of his Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence be refused as he is no longer considered to be a fit and proper person to hold such a licence. 
 
 
 Date of Next Meeting 
 

The next meeting is scheduled for 10.00 am on Tuesday 7th March 2023. 
 

The meeting ended at 2.55 pm. 
 

 
Chair     

Page 13

mailto:democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk


Document is Restricted

Page 14

Agenda Item 9
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 20

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 22

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 24

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 25

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 27

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 63

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 67

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 97

Agenda Item 11
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.


	Agenda
	1 Welcome and Safety Information
	4 Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on Tuesday 28th February 2023
	Members Present:
	Officers in Attendance:
	Ronald Sempebwa (Legal Services), Carl Knights (Licensing Team) (Policy Officer Agenda Items Nos. 8, 9 and 10; Presenting Officer Agenda Items Nos. 11, 12, 13 and 14), Wayne Jones (Neighbourhood Enforcement Team) (Presenting Officer Agenda Items Nos. 8 and 9), Alison Wright (Neighbourhood Enforcement Team) (Presenting Officer Agenda Item No. 10) and Norman Cornthwaite (Democratic Services)
	Also in attendance:
	P C Patrick Quinton (Avon and Somerset Police) (Agenda Item No. 9 – Witness)
	1.	Welcome and Safety Information
	2.	Apologies for Absence
	3.	Declarations of Interest
	4.	Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on 20th December 2022
	Resolved – that the Minutes agreed as a correct record of the Meeting.
	6. Suspension of Committee Procedure Rules CMR10 and CMR11 Relating to the Moving of Motions and Rules of Debate
	Resolved – that that the press and public be excluded from the following items of business to allow consideration of items containing exempt information under Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12(A) of the Local Government Act 1972.

	9 DP - Report to Determine Whether Action Should be Taken Against the Holder of a Hackney Carriage Driver Licence
	02 - DP Appendix A
	03 - DP Appendix B
	04 - DP Appendix C
	05 - DP Appendix D
	06 - DP Appendix E
	07 - DP Appendix F
	08 - DP Appendix G

	11 NO - Report to Consider Whether Action Needs To Be Taken With Regard to a Current Private Hire Driver and Vehicle Licence

